PURDUE School of Aeronautics and Astronautics

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
UNIVERSITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering

From: The School of Aeronautics and Astronautics

Date: October 4, 2019

Re: Fast Track EFD 25-20 —Removing AAE 20000 as co-req to AAE 25100

From: AAE 25100 Introduction to Aerospace Design

Credit: 3 Offered Spring and Fall
Prerequisites:

(Undergraduate level ENGR 13200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level
ENGR 14200 Minimum Grade of D- or Undergraduate level ENGR 16200 Minimum
Grade of D- or Undergraduate level EPCS 12100 Minimum Grade of D-) and
Undergraduate level CGT 16300 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken concurrently]
and (Undergraduate level CS 15900 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken
concurrently] or Undergraduate level CS 17700 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken
concurrently] or Undergraduate level CS 18000 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken
concurrently]) and Undergraduate level AAE 20000 Minimum Grade of S [may be
taken concurrently]

TO:  Remove the following from the above pre-regs -

Undergraduate level AAE 20000 Minimum Grade of S [may be taken concurrently]

Reason: AAE is no longer requiring AAE 20000 as a co-requisite to AAE 25100. This update
will assist in maintaining proper course sequencing for both current AAE students and
prospective Transition to Major (T2M) students.
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William A. Crossley, J. William Uhrig and Anastasia Vournas Head of the School of
Aeronautics and Astronautics, and Professor of Aeronautics and Astronautics
School of Aeronautics and Astronautics






